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CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel) ... Good morning everyone. Thank you for coming. We are meeting today
on November 2nd , the Water Resources Committee. This morning we have with us from the
Department, Ellen Kraftsow, Director George Tengan, and from Corporation Counsel, Ed Kushi, who
will be here momentarily. From our staff, we have Pauline Martins and Gayle Revels and analyst David
Raatz. Members, this morning we have Joseph Pontanilla, Michael Molina, Dain Kane, and Robert
Carroll. Charmaine Tavares is excused today and Jo Anne is stuck in traffic and will be here shortly.
We have quite a big agenda this morning, Members. I'm just gonna briefly go over it so those watching
will know what we're gonna discuss. We have the bill for an Ordinance Relating to the Duties of the
Board of Water Supply, which is the bill regarding appeal to the Board of Water Supply. We did
receive a letter back from the Board. It should be the last thing under Item 1 in your binder.
WR-2, Procedure for Water Allocation, again this is the bill that we've been working on regarding water
allocation.
WR-4, Water Use and Development Plan, we are going to be discussing a bill for an ordinance req ... ,
requiring Council approval of contracts to develop water resources. Briefly mentioned that at our last
meeting.
WR-13, Prohibiting Development Projects Without a Long-Term Re ... , Reliable Source of Water. This
is a new item that we will be dis ... , discussing for the first time today. This is a bill transmitted by
Councilmember Kane. And as you'll note Members, we have quite a few .... items of testimony in that
regard, written testimony, and then also Item WR-14, Water-Conservation Plan. Another bill from
Councilmember Kane to develop water-conservation policies. Also testimony was received, written
testimony was received, on that item.
So, Members, without any objection, I'm gonna open it up for public testimony at this point.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No objection. Okay, our first testifier this morning is John Duey, followed by Michael
Victorino.
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.. . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..

MR. DUEY: Good morning, Council Chair, and all you other good people here today. My name is John V.
Duey. I live in lao Valley. I'm here to, in support ofWR-13 and WR-14. I read an article in the Maui
News. I believe it was on Monday about this, especially number 14. I believe is the bill about the
subdivision thing. There was a representative of Maui County Contractor's Association who was quoted
as saying that no sensible developer would start action on the project without assurance of water. If I'm
not mistaken that's exactly what's happening now that the, that the DWS does not guarantee any water
to any, anybody until the water comes on, on line at a future date. I may be wrong, but that, that's my
understanding at this point. The other quote was, was that a reasonable, a reasonable assumption that
more water will come on line at a future date. Ah, 174-C at 71 of, of the Water Code talks about
protection instream uses, and that's what I'm basically here about. So, the ... as we all know the
aquifer, the lao Aquifer is pumped dry, and so now the only other source of waters, surface water, which
is supposed to be protected by the state Water Code, and it's not being done of course at this point. So,
in order to get more water right now, the only other source I guess is desal or surface water, which is not
the right way to go until the streams are restored, and as I've been preaching, preaching that storage
would be the proper way to go with . . . I want to say excess water in the streams above and beyond
what's needed for the stream life. lao has been running pretty good. It's been a wet year. All of lao is
rumling right now. I live in lao, so I hear the water. I get up in the morning, open the door, in fact I
don't have to open the door, I can hear, I can tell where the water is in the river. I can kind of tell
whether it's reaching the ocean or not just from the sound at our house 'cause I know, I know how much
water it takes to get to the ocean from the intake, which is ten million gallons. So, I can tell kind of by
the sound of the river whether the water is getting to the ocean or not. So, anyway, we're ... excuse me,
I'd like to see some storage of this. I want to say, may not be the right term of excess water, any water
above and beyond what's needed for a stream life. Can I read the testimony, Chair, from ... Earth,
Earthjustice? May I read this? It's in my time.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ah, yeah. Go ahead, Joe [sic].
MR. DUEY: Okay, this is a testimony from the Earthjustice to the Maui County Council Water Resource
Committee, Attn: Chair Michelle Anderson. Aloha Chair Anderson and Members of Water Resource
Committee: Earthjustice strongly supports the intent ofWR-2, WR-13, and WR-14. These measures
propose basic yet necessary advances in land use and planning on Maui. We commend the initiative and
vision behind the introduction of the measures and look forward to their future refinement through the
legislative process. Excuse me.
Maui is facing a genuine water crisis. Water demand for permitted uses already out far outstrips the
available ground water supplies. Yet, the permitting to develop and issuance of county water meters
continue as usual, with no regard for reality.
This group of water-related measures provides a sorely needed reality check for the County of Maui.
The most notable measure, in WR-13, conditions subdivision approval on a long-term, reliable sup .. ,
supply of water. This requirement follows land ... , landmark "show me the water" legislation recently
passed in the state of California. The indication so far that this is in California law is playing an
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important safety net function. The law not generating a flood of lawsuits against developers and water
agencIes. Nor is it systematically glossing, glossing over water supply problems to push ahead with new
projects.
The Maui ordinance, however, will be more effective than California's law, since it will operate at the
County level, where the ultimate land use decisions are made. Four of five counties in California have
some form of local policy linking avail . . . approval of subdivision or permits for residential
construction to water supply conditions. It is high time that the counties in our isolated island state
adopt such requirements, and we are glad that Maui County is making the pioneering strides in this
direction.
WR-14's
The same principles of "common-sense conservation" support the other measures.
requirement of a water-use conservation plan is an essential measure dedicated by the reality of Maui's
overtaxed supplies. WR-2's requirement of a water allocation plan will manage ground water
withdrawals while facilitating the exchange of information between the Council and the Department of
Water Supply. This exchange will better inform planning, zoning, and other important land use, land
use decisions.
All these measures require further refinement to ensure that they fulfill their ultimate purposes. For
example, the definition reliable in the water availability legis ... , legislation must be clarified, perhaps
along the lines of the California law, which specifies a 20, 20-year time frame. The measure would also
benefit from identifying an earlier event, such as zoning approval, at which the analysis of water
availability must occur, and including other developments in addition to residential ... subdivision.
In sum, we owe it to future generations to ensure that, that the current trend of land use planning without
regard to water does not continue. We again commend the intent of these bills and more important steps
that they are taking to measure Maui's quality of water.
Mahalo nui loa for this opportunity to testify. Please do not hesitate to contact me for additional
information or assistance. Yours truly, Kapua Sproat, Earthjustice.
That's all I have to say. Thank you very much for your time and this very, very, very, very important
water issue.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, John. Hang on. Members, any questions for Mr. Duey? Seeing none.
Thank you.
MR. DUEY: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Chair would like to recognize Ms. Johnson. Congratulations on getting through the
traffic. Our next testifier, Michael Victorino, who is Chair of the Board of Water Supply.
MR. VICTORINO: Good morning, Madam Chair and all Councilors. I come before you to speak on W, RW-l
[sic], Water Supply Rules, and the ordinance now out there. We at the Board have come before you to,
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to express our support for this ordinance. I'm sorry I have cold, as you must notice, and I'm, I'm having
a difficult time, but let, bear with me and I'll get through this. As you know, right now, Mayor Arakawa
handed this responsibility of appeals process back to the Board last year. We presently hear one to three
appeals each meeting. The board members spend much time being as fair and objective as possible. All
board members feel this is very important to the people of Maui County. We hope that our adjudication
of these appeals will now have an ordinance behind of it. Let me say in closing that the Department of
Water Supply staff, moreover the Director, works very hard doing the right thing for the people of Maui
County. We wish only to assist him in this matter. And on another real quick note, as we leave empties,
we hope that we will be able one day establish entire rules package for the Board as far as how to
operate under at, at the present time, advising versus a semi-autonomous. So, we still working on that
part, but this I think, is a big first step, and I'd hope that the Board supports this and that, that once it
gets through Council that the Mayor will sign off on it, and we will have that at least an ordinance
behind of us whenever we make a decision in ... for the people ofMaui County. Thank: you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank: you, Mr. Victorino. Members, questions?
MR. VICTORNIO: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I have questions.
MR. VICTORINO: Yes, go ahead.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You say in your testimony that the Mayor handed the responsibility of appeals back to
the Board last year. Can you ... can you further explain that? What, what you mean by that?
MR. VICTORINO: Well, last year he came to us and asked us if we would take back all these appeals for
meters and other challenges that was, that was being given to him from the Director, on the Director's
decision, I should say. And what was happening was he found it very difficult and encumber sum to do
these things, so he asked us for which we had done many years prior to that, if we would take that
appeal process back. And so now, those appeals have been coming back to us. We have been making
decisions. In a letter I wrote back to him accepting that I did make it clear that the Board wanted it
known that if we made decisions, that these decisions would have his blessing and support, and he's
acknowledged that. So, whatever decisions we have made he basically has supported it, and the
Director has followed through on it, you know, in most cases. So, what has, if we have it as an
ordinance, as, as, what you're, what you're planning to do, then we would then not only need the
Mayor's blessing, but we'd have the Council's blessing when we made decisions for the people on
appeals.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, for the last year you have already been making appeals decisions?
MR. VICTORINO: Yes, we have.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And under what rules are you doing that?
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MR. VICTORINO: Basically, we're following the old rules and still our appeals again by the Mayor saying
that we want you to do it. Our appeals still can be, as we know it, can be overturned by the Director if
he says no, I don't accept that appeal. Your decision, you know, he can say no to it. But, we found that
most of the appeals that we have ruled on, the Director has followed through on our rulings.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You say most. Are there any that he hasn't?
MR. VICTORINO: Well, off the top of my head, I can't think of any. And, and, and I, and I, you know, I don't
want to car blanch anything 'cause there's, you know, many of 'em that come through, so, but I think in
most cases, he's followed what our appeal has been to him. Our decision, I should say.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, can you tell me that you presently hear one to three appeals at each meeting?
MR. VICTORINO: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: What are most of these appeals about?
MR. VICTORINO: They can vary from water meters that were put on another lot that belongs to another lot.
That's one example. Extension, which they have been having, where the issue on the number of
dwellings or structures and how does that . .. acquaint to as far as . . . land holders are concerned
because the rule is if you have more two structures or two dwellings then you need to apply for another
water meter. And so, we've had people come before us, farmers, while doing extensions, add another
structure, which sometimes the Board will, I mean the water, Department of Water Supply will say, it's
a dwelling when it's really for farming uses only. And these kinds of things have been coming before
us.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and, what do you do in, in ... making it a determination? In other words, you're
basically overruling what the Department's determination is, and on what basis do you overrule their
determination?
MR. VICTORINO: We base it on, on the Mayor's, the Mayor giving us that responsibility. And that's how
we've been basing it on. By the Mayor giving us that responsibility to hear these, hear these appeals ...
we've been doing that for the last year or so. And, it's worked out well.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so basically what do you vote to waive the rules?
MR. VICTORINO: It would depend on what the situation is. But, if it, it was a ruling by the Director on a
certain thing, and we, we say, well waive this rule for this situation. And each situation must be looked
at as an individual situation, an individual incident. Not, you know, so many times I hear well this was
done before and that was done before, and precedence and all these other words are used in our
meetings. I like to take matters, each, each individual case as it comes up because I give you an
example. We just had one where a ... structure was rebuilt because it burnt down. A dwelling was
rebuilt. But, in the interim, the family had moved to Maui and they had built a garage to store all their
things they had in containers. Okay. So, when the structure was done, and, and was done, I won't even
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use the word illegally, but it was done wrong because they didn't come before the Board or any of the,
the planning, planning department. They just went ahead and rebuilt, and now they were kinda coming
behind the case, but the Board, I mean the Department of Water Supply said, no, because the garage was
considered a structure, and they could not, they'd have to get another meter for the, the house. And so,
but we ruled that no because the structure . . . the garage was built just to store the housely, the
household items, and that the house was being rebuilt. It was an existing dwelling that was burnt down,
we rebuilt, they rebuilt it, and we waived it, and we said let them have their, you know, let that be the
second structure in that regard.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. And then, you said that the Board ... are you guys revamping the rules
right now?
MR. VICTORINO: We're working on some of these revisions on rules. You know, we have a rules committee
that's been working on that. Ah, Sally Raisbeck and some other members have been working on stuff,
and we will be bringing some of that to you next year. We feel that's very important that our rules be in
conjunction. In our situation, as far as if we're advisory then what do our rules really mean and how
those rules will be applicable to what we do everyday.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, you're working on Board of Water Supply rules that pertain to.
MR. VICTORINO: The operations and ... of our board itself.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Procedures that ... for the Board?
MR. VICTORINO: That's correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. And, do you have appeal rules right now that you're following?
MR. VICTORINO: Only the appeal rules as I stated earlier that was given us, given to us by the Mayor.
That's the only rule, appeal rules we using right now.
CHAIR ANDERSON: What.
MR. VICTORINO: In, in the operational rules, we're not, because of this ordinance, we decided to let that be
brought forth by you folks. Once it given to us then it would be incorporated because then it would
mandated by ordinance.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mike, what I'm trying to get to is.
MR. VICTORINO: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON:
following?

Is there a body of rules that, that pertain to the appeal process itself that you're
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MR. VICTORINO: There are rules based upon the Mayor's acknowledgment as though appeal process was
under the old rules, when we were semi-autonomous, with the Mayor's blessing that whatever decision
we make under that rules, under that process, would then be absolute. Oh, not absolute. That would be
the final say.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Ah, thank you, Madam Chair. And, good morning.
MR. VICTORINO: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Chairman. Nice to see you this morning.
MR. VICTORINO: Good morning, Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Just some, just some clarification, if you will.
MR. VICTORINO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Did you folks receive a written directive from the Mayor regarding your folk's
role in appeal processes?
MR. VICTORINO: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: You do have something that's in writing. A written directive?
MR. VICTORINO: That he asked us to take over that appeals process.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So, you would be able to provide if we don't already have, Madam Chair, you
would be able to provide, you and/or your staff could provide this committee with that written directive?
MR. VICTORINO: We will, I'll have the board secretary pull that communication out and forward it to the, the
Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. And, the other question I have, Madam Chair, is you describe the
process that you folks would look at an appeal, but did I hear you correctly that the ultimate decision
still rests with the Director? In other words, the Director can disagree with your overturning of a, of a
decision, and that the original decision that was being appealed in the first place can remain?
MR. VICTORINO: That is correct. That is correct. So, the process is there and again, the Director and the
Board has worked well in, in that regard. But, if he feels that our appeals decision is not appropriate, he
can say no to it.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. And is that part of the old rules? Is that what the existing old rules
contained as far as in an appeal process?
MR. VICTORINO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So then.
MR. VICTORINO: The old rules are our decision was the final decision.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. So, are you now saying that the written directive from the Mayor
included that the final say would rest with the Director instead of with the ruling of the Board?
MR. VICTORINO: I'd have to look at the, the communication, but our understanding was we ... he gave us
that appeal process, he gave us that, that, that power if want to call it to make that decision. However,
we still understood that if it went to the Director, Director could still say no to it.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you very much. And, Madam Chair, I'm, I'm finished asking questions
to the Chair of the, of the Board, but I would have a question for Corporation Counsel at the appropriate
time relating, re ... , related to this, this line of questioning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Kane. Thank you, Mr. Victorino.
MR. VICTORINO: Thank you very much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Appreciate you being here. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
Counsel.

Madam Chair, would it be appropriate for me to ask Corp ... , Corporation

CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, go ahead. That's fine.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: A question related to the line of questioning. Mr. Kushi, and I don't know if
you're able to respond, so, but I'll, I'll, I'll ask ... is this something regarding this directive from the
Mayor to the Board, something that you folks reviewed and signed off on?
MR. KUSHI: Member Kane, not that I recall.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Is that something that you can look into and provide us with a, a response
to that. I guess maybe the best thing would be to ask our Chair with no objections from the Members if,
under your signature, Chair, if we can write a letter to Corporation Counsel asking that question. That if
there was something that was reviewed by and signed off on by Corporation Counsel regarding a
directive from the Mayor with respects to an appeal process, which sounds like its different from the old
process that was in effect while the Board was a semi ... , semi-autonomous board.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Ah, yeah, we will do that.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank You.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ah, Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Kushi.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ah, Mr. Kushi, I'm just going to give you a heads up, when we get to this I'm gonna
want you to direct us in a, the current old rules, where the appeal process is for the board. Okay. Our
next testifier is Roselle Bailey, and she'll be followed by Lucienne deNaie. deNaie, excuse me,
Lucienne. And, Members these are the last two testifiers signed up right now, but I'm going to leave
testimony open because we have people coming from Oahu to testify, and I wanna afford them the
opportunity when they arrive.
MS. BAILEY: Aloha ka kou, E Chairman Anderson and Council Members. I'm not here to speak in favor or
not in favor of all these water things. I'm here to tell you that it's about time that the County stepped
forward and took the responsibility in taking care of the environment and its resources that in tum takes
care of your people especially when we've had a lot of land dumping here on, in Maui County, in
Hawaii, and with the land dumping goes development and then our resources are at a, a stress level.
Thirty-one years ago, I told several people that the water will become a very, very important issue. And
I told my husband, who at that time was working for the plantations, that I would stand against him on
the water. And, I'm happy to see that you are addressing the water. If you take, you are then practicing
good governments, and when you do that, you take care of your people, so that they are economically
sustainable, especially when we have 20 percent of our houses owned from people outside. And you
also take care of the environment, not to mention the national culture, using some of the implements and
cultural morays that your, what you like to call the host culture, have used in the past. And I know you
are not in little boxes because I look at all of this, and they are little boxes. But the question you have to
ask yourself, can these little boxes mesh and work together? And the two important questions that need
to be answered are why and how? And then, your people can be almost all happy. And the last question
I have for you to take into consideration is who will take care of our land? It falls upon you, the State,
and the Feds, and you have a big job. Congratulations for taking the bull by the hom. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Roselle, hang on. Thank you. Members, any questions? I want to ask you a question,
Roselle.
MS. BAILEY: Sure.
CHAIR ANDERSON: When you, you used the term land dumping.
MS. BAILEY: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Can you be more precise on what you mean by that?
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MS. BAILEY: Knowing the big five, who are primarily all the owners, majority of the owners of all the land
here outside of some of the Ali'i's Trusts. They have sold off their plantation parcels. Some in
ahupua'a form, and others in sections of the ahupua'a. That's land dumping.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much for clarifying that.
MS. BAILEY: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Roselle. Next person to testify is Lucienne deNaie.
MS. DENAIE: Thank you, Madam Chair. Members of the Committee. Lucienne deNaie speaking for Maui
Tomorrow today. Thank you all by the way for your vote of confidence in moving forward my request
to serve on the general planning advisory committee. I really appreciate that trust. I did sign up to
speak about Item No.1, but I'm also interested in Item No. 13, Item No.2, you know, there's a lot going
here. Let me just say thank you to the Council for working towards getting a reasonable system that we
all can know what's happening with our water because it is a public trust resource and the rule making is
very important. It's nice to hear that the Water Board is getting involved in this because there are some
skilled people on that Board, and they should be put to some use. And, it's nice to see that there's some
scrutiny, Mr. Kane and others on the Council, that we wanna make sure that these rules proceed in an
orderly manner, and that we all know what's going on. As to the Item No. WR-2, the Procedure for
Water Allocation. This is a very, very, very important step for this Council to take. We have Hawaiian
Home Lands. We have affordable housing. We have a rural areas that aren't going to have the money
to outbid some of the higher ends developments that are being proposed. And, we need to make sure
that they're not left at the end of the water bucket, which is the few drops in the bucket, and that they
have to fight over. That would a horrible situation. So, we do need something to make this an orderly
process because, once again, the water is a public resource. And, it is confusing because much of our
water is being distributed by private sources as well as public sources. So that's something that in long
term needs to be sorted out. As for Item No. 13, the development, tying availability of water with
approval of development projects. This is something that is I, I think very worthy to consider. I know
Councilmember Kane asked, his office asked, for information about the California ordinance that was
put into effect several years ago, and I was able to forward that to his aide. And, I'm, I'm sure that, that
has some bearing and some of the wording that has been suggested for this. I apologize I have not
reviewed this ordinance yet, so I'm not going to be specific to it. But, I just wanna say that there is a
couple of issues that do come up here. Since private systems are proliferating, not just the known ones,
that we have in Kaanapali and Kapalua, but as a small subdivisions come in and remote areas are
developed, private systems are being implemented, and we kind of had like a gap in who has say over
water quality in these areas. Department of Health is supposed to be responsible for it. They're sort of
far away and their jurisdiction does not extend any permitting, only to, you know, certifying that the
water would be safe. So, there needs to be some sort of a mechanism to coordinate between the Water
Resources Commission that permits these wells, the Department of Health that suppose to tell whether
they're safe or not, and the Council, which is suppose to make good decisions on whether these
developments are viable, i.e., do they have a viable source of water. I don't know exactly what that
mechanism is, but I, I just urge that exploration. Also, I just want to make sure that in terms of tying
water to development we don't make it so that only the wealthy have access to water because they can
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guarantee that they have their own well or their own water source. We need to make sure that there is,
this prioritization of what the actual community needs are that we kinda tie this in with the water
allocation bill. And, I know I'm just being kind of vague here but these are broad concepts that I'm sure
you, you will be discussing. But they are things that are on peoples mind. We don't want to make it
difficult for families and small families' subdivisions that are legitimate to act ... (end a/tape, start lB
@ 9:40 a.m.). .. about the rigors that families face because they're competing with larger dcvelopments.
And I hear 'em, you know, just being a community activist, and meeting with people on different topics,
and there are many worthy stories that really, I don't know if we can address all of them, but there is a
mechanism whereby the little guy, you know, doesn't have to jump through as many hoops as the big
guy, that could be good. Thank you very much for putting your efforts into these very thorny issues that
really need to be dealt with.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Lucienne. Members, questions? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you, Lucienne for your continued work on a lot of the water issues
and for also being willing to serve on the general plan advisory committee. The comment that you made
in the first part of your testimony with regard to the Hawaiian Home Lands. Are, are you aware, and
this is only information that I've recently become aware of in the Waiohuli Subdivision, that there has
been some kind of, I guess restriction, placed on the individuals in that subdivision as to their monthly
usage of water?
MS. DENAIE: I have heard that. That is, that's, that's one of the things I'm, in my broad category of let's not
make it hard for the little guy because we're trying to, you know, make sure the big guy doesn't run off
with everything. Yes, I have heard that. And, I mean it just sort of seems disingenuous when, you know,
somebody can build a house in Kula and not have restrictions put on it. It ... maybe it's because it goes
through an institutional pattern. There are some folks here from Hawaiian Home Lands, so maybe they
can address, you know, how that originated, and maybe there is a good basis for it, but, it, it does seem
kind of questionable.
MS. JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much 'cause I did hear that and I wanted to see if this was actually
factual.
MS. DENAIE: Well, I don't know if it's factual. I've heard it probably just from individuals like you have. So,
we should check with the source.
MS. JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Lucienne. Any other questions? I think we've got one more testifier.
Anybody else want to testify this morning? Come down and sign up and tell us so we can keep this
moving. We have a lot on our agenda, and we want to hear from you all. So, it's, it's best to come down
now and, and sign in so that we don't have to wait.
MR. SHEPHERD: You want me to sign my life right now.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: No, no, no, you're already here, so ahead and speak, Mr. Shepherd.
MR. SHEPHERD: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And then sign up after you're done.
MR. SHEPHERD: I'm not certainly prepared for this. Too much data here. I preface it by saying that in 1970,
when I told the Professor Gordon McDonald that I was coming to Haw ... , Maui to live, and he gave me
a big thick book like this called the Geology and the Ground Water Resources ofMaui. He says, you're
gonna have trouble there. Now this is 1970. And, it looks like it's been a similar sort of thing ever since
1974-75. I can't remember which. We got shut down of water in Makawao till ... you couldn't water
your gardens. I did. I went out in the vegetable patch and held a hose over like this, so it could fall
down on the vegetables. Dual purpose water usage, said the hell with that, and I'm gonna move down
where the ... there's a better water supply. So, I came down here and moved in the Wailuku Heights.
But now we're getting into another situation where water levels are going down. I called my classmate,
University of Hawaii, who is a state geologist, who is retiring shortly, and I asked him what was the
situation of the wa ... , water on Maui, since we don't seem to get much information here of what is the
situation having to do with the water resources. He said that based on wells, the wells out in Waiehu
that the mid-point has gone down about five feet. Now mid-point means that body of water which goes
from two degrees sliding down 50 degrees sliding. It is going down. Now to get that water level to go
back up, boy that is a chore to have. You practically have to shut things down, so it can recharge. We
can't do that. So our water levels are going down, and down, and down through time. I was surprised to
have the Water Director tell the Planning Commission that, when he was asked about the developments
on the island, he says yeah, there seems to be these developments popping up all over the place. No
planning ... zip. Got all these developments going on. We got the water table going down. We're in
trouble. If you let that thing continue, we will be in deep, deep stuff 'cause that water level doesn't
come back up. Has water dev ... , developments kept pace with development? Don't know, can't find
out. Want to go down and talk to a hydrologist. Oh, we don't have a hydrologist. Do they need a
hydrologist? Damn well rights they do. They had one, but he walked off for various reasons. But, there
doesn't seem to be enough understanding of what's happening to our water system, and that's critical.
That needs some serious consideration by you people. The Planning Department's gotta get in on the
act and say hey, we can't keep doing, approving these things with water table going down. Maui Lu
wants to put in 400 units down there. Three hundred more is a lock up. So that means 700 people, units
down there. How much water they use? They use a hell of a lot. I'll tell you . . . use water
department's figures. We can't afford it. We're digging a hole. We're not gonna be able to get out.
So, I urge you to increase your efforts to bring about an understanding of how much water we can use,
what's happening with our water sources 'cause we don't know, and I don't think you people know
either. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Shepherd. Any questions? Seeing none. Thank you very much. Okay,
Members, our next. Oh, Mr. Shepherd. Glenn, could you come down and give us your John Henry,
please? I think Mahina signed up before Rosemary, right? Rosemary, you're there, so you wanna come
ahead. Thank you very much. Rosemary Robbins. She is the EPA Grant Advisory Oversight
Committee. You know what item you're speaking to on the agenda?
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MS. ROBBINS: Qualitative available water.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Say again, I'm sorry.
MS. ROBBINS: Qualitative available water.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, just go ahead and speak and I think we'll find some place that fits, some place on
the agenda that fits what you're speaking on. Thank you.
MS. ROBBINS: Okay. I am a member of that Oversight Committee, that was, a committee that was required
by the EPA because of water quality problems Up country. The Safe Drinking Water Act was passed by
the United States Congress in 1974. So, we have, we've had a lot of time to learn, and we've learned a
lot. Some of it has been very encouraging; some of it may be not so discouraging. I'd just like to have a
positive thought or two here. For one thing tonight at 5:00 o'clock at the Tavares Center in Pukalani,
the engineers that the County Water Department hired to address these water problems is going to be
giving a public presentation. Everybody's invited. Please come. They are part of the people working
on the solution. Okay. I would also like to just remind us that wells happen for quantity of water,
Ozone happens is one item of approach for quality of water, and also for us to remember that the
repeatedly identified best island in the world, that title can only go in one direction. So, let's keep that
positive. Let's work well together and just make sure that we have open communication. Thank you
much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Rosemary. Any questions? Seeing none. I appreciate you coming and, I, I
was going to make an announcement about the meeting, but I'm glad you came.
MS. ROBBINS: You can echo.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sorry?
MS. ROBBINS: You can echo that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you very much. Mahina.
MS. MARTIN: Good morning, Council Members, Chair Anderson. My name is Mahina Martin. I actually
signed up to testify as an individual, but as you all know, I'm the Maui Commissioner for the
Department of Hawaiian Homes. So, I'd be happy to answer any questions in a, in the limited
knowledge that I have of technical information regarding water. The Department has been working
diligently on assessing all infrastructure needs. As you have heard from briefings from our state agency
and our staff and our Chair, Micah Kane himself, in previous meetings with you or presentations to the
Council as a whole. You know that Maui is on an accelerated level for the Department of Hawaiian
Home Lands, and we've established Maui's being a priority in the work that we do in developing homes
within the Department. The off-site, the offset to that is.
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: (Sneezed)
MS. MARTIN: Bless you. Is that all the work we do requires access to water. So, I know there are, I'd be
happy to answer about Waiohuli and any restrictions. As you already may know, we have about 31,000
acres of Hawaiian Homes in five regions here on Maui. Our homesteads include Waiehu Kou I, Waiehu
Kou II and III, and Waiehu Kou IV coming up shortly, the Legends at Lei'ali'i in Lahaina. We have
Paukukalo, our, you know, oldest neighborhood, our oldest homestead. We also have Keokea in Kula.
We have Waiohuli. We have Kahikinui up on the mauka side. So, there's quite a number of established
homesteads and those coming up. I wanna encourage you to continue the work that you are doing in, in
assessing Maui's water needs in full recognition because you live here, and you've grown up here
yourself, and continue to see your future here that as developments build and other projects grow, the
Department of Hawaiian Home Lands has been moving steadily at a good solid clip to provide what we
know our beneficiaries want here on Maui. To do that though, we remind the County that water,
accessible water is extremely important. The question on Waiohuli as far as restrictions, our challenges
with Waiohuli and Keokea is that those projects have been in the makings for quite some time.
Meanwhile back at the ranch, other areas have been developed, and I have been saying this as a
commissioner for a number years now that while we all are holding ground and developing and planning
and going through the community process and making sure that we meet our, our beneficiaries' request
and livable needs, other developments are moving at a faster clip. Perhaps they don't involve as much
as we require in our process. So with Keokea, Waiohuli what's happening is right now there's over 300
lots at Waiohuli. At Keokea, they have been waiting for decades. And under this administration with
Governor Lingle and Chairman Micah Kane, both have committed and have dedicated efforts to move
forward all Hawaiian Home proj ects, as witnessed here on Maui. Keokea has been waiting for decades.
We are now in that process of getting closer and closer and have been continuously and religiously
working with the homesteaders awarded lots there. Waiohuli, as you know in the summer, we just
awarded over 800 units. It was a great experience. The Department will ensure that infrastructure is
there in a manner that is in conjunction, in working conjunction with the County and all agencies to
make sure that the needs are met. To my knowledge, there is no restricted water use. Families are
reminded that we are trying to accelerate a residential living in an area, in areas that infrastructure may
not exist to the degree that we had hoped it would when we started planning. For example, Keokea has
been waiting for quite some time. It is agricultural lots that we would like homesteaders to live on and
be able to utilize as Ag lots. Because when it was planned a long time ago, water was not a big issue as
it is today. Today, we sit here, decades later, and there's so many other homes that by the time the pipe,
physically, the pipe line reached Keokea, there remains less water than we would have liked the, the
homestead to have. The Department knows that it has some options, including working with the
Department of Water Supply, and our staff continuously has discussions with different counties on all
islands, partiCUlarly regarding water, and should you have detailed questions, I'd be happy to have one
our department staff available to answer your, your technical questions. So, I, I, just to rap it up I wanna
just encourage you to keep in mind that Maui continues to be on an accelerated plan with regards to
homesteads because we have land available. We have beneficiaries who want to be living here on
homestead land, and we have families who wanna come home and live back on Maui again on
homestead land. And to be limited because other developments have gone forward with access to water
before us would be mildly put frustrating.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mahina. Members? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much, Mahina for at least, you know, bringing that issue
forward. I'm assuming that probably what people are doing is there own calculations based on the
available water figures that we've been given and then dividing that by the number of homesteads.
MS. MARTIN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And that's where the figures probably coming from.
MS. MARTIN: I am, I'm certain. We just released our formal Maui Island Plan. The result of quite some
work and the number of years, and community meetings, and beneficiary meetings, and water continues
to be an issue, and it's, it's woven in of course as a requirement. We've looked at it dili. .. , diligently to
know as we forecast forward what happens to the water and Maui's staff and myself, we've been very
cautious in reminding the Department, you know, we know we're on one track but we also know there's
another track happening. And so, I personally look to you all to be sure that you remember what the
needs are out there for all including us on Hawaiian Homes, on the Commission and the Department
level, that we are, you know, we want our needs to be met. And there of course as you know, there are
agreements in place with the County and although for many, many years, decades literally, Hawaiian
Homes have been fairly quiet. You know, people seem to have thought that we took the back seat. But
clearly, as you have seen under this administration, it is moving at a, a terribly fast clip.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Do you think, Mahina, that with the legislation before us, which really just
states that you need, you know in, in general terms, a firm source of water? Let's say that Hawaiian
Homes are ... is on the one hand and then you've got another development coming up in another area
that's not Hawaiian Homes, do you think that there's room within this ordinance for, I guess some kind
of prioritization? I know we have the Water Use and Development Plan, but how do you see this
operating, you know, so that it can address some of the problems and the issues that you are raising?
MS. MARTIN: I wouldn't know how to respond to that without further thought. I can only say that the
Department is limited in its financial ability to continue to build infrastructure for each and every
homestead should we find ourselves in situations where each time we get to the starting line the water
has already been used and taken. And although there may be obligations to fulfill the needs for
Hawaiian Homes and our own access for water, the reality of asking earlier developments to vacate their
use is fairly unrealistic. So, I, without a little more thought into your question I wouldn't know how to
respond. I, I don't have a clear picture, probably because I don't have the technical knowledge to, to see
what other options. I have a personal preference and I would not that to be on record for the
Department, but I would like all, all of you to, to understand that ... it's going to be a difficult one. I, I
just really don't know how to make it all work, you know.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, I, I really appreciate your efforts because I know that we have the
state directives also, which guide us.
MS. MARTIN: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: In terms of the priority list in terms allocation.
MS. MARTIN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So, I think that, you know, we, we have that to consider yet, too. With
regard to some of the Keokea area and the lots that will be looking towards doing agriculture, do you
have any plans to do water storage of any type?
MS. MARTIN: I know our Department's staff are looking at different options and that we continue to do. The
recent awarding of ov ... , over 800 homes at the Waiohuli Homestead created the need to take a look at
water resources for both Keokea and Waiohuli because they're adjoining. And so even that has added a,
a greater need among our own as well. So, there are a few options and I don't thing we're point yet
where we've decided which one. They all cost a lot of money, money that the Department has to figure
out how to, how to put together for each and every homestead on each island.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And have you looked at catch men also as one of those alternatives?
MS. MARTIN: Yes, that has been an option.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much, Mahina.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Good morning, Mahina.
MS. MARTIN: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: That was a very ... good to hear that the Department of Hawaiian
Home Lands will be working with the County in regards to water issues. The only thing that, the other
thing that I want to bring up is that, you know, as Hawaiian Home Lands move forward in providing
homes for the Hawaiian community, I, I think it's very important that the Department work with the
County in general to look at all infrastructures that are, you know, badly in need ... that is congested
that is badly needed for additional facilities. And, and some of the things that, you know, other than
water that, you know, that I see that's happening is that in, in Waihee, you, you mention about Waiehu
Kou I, II, III, and proposed number IV ... that we, we do have a gridlock, you, you know, with traffic.
And, if the Department can help us out in that, in that regards that would be very helpful. I, I know that
this is away from the water issue but I, I just wanna say thank you for providing us that information that
the Department will be working with the Water Department in regards to water issues.
MS. MARTIN: Can I respond to that?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Certainly.
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MS. MARTIN: It is clear in all islands that we have homesteads and more so clear to myself because of Maui
that the impact to, to our communities whenever a homestead, a new homestead is built or increased that
there exist a need to look at other impacted issues. Traffic, schools, water needs. All those things have
come our way, and I am well aware of the concerns with Waiehu Kou, and I'm also aware that our
Department has had some conversations with county as well as state for the different areas, including the
Department of Education, who themselves have approached us in trying to resolve, you know, the
impact that we have when we bring in, you know, 800 homes of families in Waiehu Kou, the same
Lei'ali'i in Lahaina. Wai, just so you understand that Waiohuli will come in phases, so the 800 homes
are not all at once. They're in different phases of 70 homes per phase. So, it's a slow process in, in that
particular project. Waiehu Kou, as you know, has its small little road coming, you know, through
Waihee and right through Paukukalo, and into mainstream Wailuku. So, we understand that, that's an
issue, and I do know that our, our Department staff have been talking to some of our county as well as
state, depending whose involved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Chair. And good morning, Ms. Martin.
MS. MARTIN: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: You referenced the document that has recently come out, if I'm not mistaken, is
what you said, a Maui Island Plan for the Department of Hawaiian Homes?
MS. MARTIN: Yes, it's a compiled information book ... fairly close to the information you got on the
presentation from Chairman Kane when he visited you. I think it was last year or early this year
sometime. So, it's that work and it's the same maps and information presented. It's just now it looks
neat and together.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Has that information been forwarded over to our Planning Department for their
work on the upcoming general plan update?
MS. MARTIN: I think it's on its way. I just got my final copy. It's hot off the press this last week. So, I'm
certain it's own its way. I can make sure.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
MS. MARTIN: That your Planning Department gets one.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you very much. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. Thank you, Mahina, for being here. You said that Waioholi [sic], Waiohuli
has 800 units planned. Can you give me an idea over what period of time the planned build out is?
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MS. MARTIN: Well the first, the first group of70 homes are probably about a year away right now. And then
from then there ought to be about 70 homes every year, year and a half.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Seventy homes every year?
MS. MARTIN: Yeah. Every ... not segment but every phase is 70 homes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, do you have any kind of assurance for water right now and for how many homes
do you have that assurance?
MS. MARTIN: I, my understanding is our Department staff would not have awarded, and I don't, I'm certain
our Commission would not have approved the awarding of 800 homes should there not have been clear
access to water. It would behoove us to make sure. I don't want to stand before you and say I guarantee
it, but it is our process internally to make sure that the infrastructure, the needs, including access to
water, are, are available and can be provided.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, it's your understanding that there's assurance for 800 units?
MS. MARTIN: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Then the Keokea, also I wanted to know is Waiohuli is that Ag also?
MS. MARTIN: No, residential.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And Keokea that is Ag?
MS. MARTIN: Ag.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And what size are the lots?
MS. MARTIN: Keokea is going through a redesign right now. So, so that it could meet up with the connector
that we created for Waiohuli and Keokea. So at this stage right now, I can't even tell you what the
acreage would be.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, it's have to be a minimum of two acres per lot?
MS. MARTIN: Right.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right?
MS. MARTIN: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And you don't have ... well let's just ask you how many acres in total?
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MS. MARTIN: For Keokea?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
MS. MARTIN: I don't know offhand. Not, not for that area. I'm sorry to say.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Maybe you can let us know.
MS. MARTIN: I can let you know.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Just for planning purposes.
MS. MARTIN: Sure. And it's all.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Part of that.
MS. MARTIN: Part of that Maui island book.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So, you have not awarded any lots yet for Keokea?
MS. MARTIN: Keokea has been awarded.
CHAIR ANDERSON: How many lots?
MS. MARTIN: The infrastructure has not been completed and so that's why homesteaders at Keokea have
been waiting for quite some time.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But they have already awarded?
MS. MARTIN: Keokea, yes. Lots have been awarded in Keokea.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But you don't know how many?
MS. MARTIN: Not off the top of my head. No.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so, if they were to have awarded these lots as you just previously, previously
stated, DHHL would have not done that without some assurance for water for these lots?
MS. MARTIN: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And then you mentioned earlier that there were, are, are, there are agreements in place
with the County?
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MS. MARTIN: Yes. My understanding is in 19, I believe in the late 1990's and that I will clarify and confirm,
there ... with the Department of Water of Supply there's a memo of understanding. And that I will
confirm and forward to you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Regarding water?
MS. MARTIN: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: For both of these projects?
MS. MARTIN: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Great. Thank you very much, Mahina. Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Madam Chair. And just to clarify, I think a line of question and Ms.
Mahina responded, and I think you only caught part of it. The phases of 70 homes is not only 12
months, but I heard you say between a year and a year and a half per phases. Is that correct?
MS. MARTIN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So, so, it's between 12 and 18 months. I think you only said 12, Chair. So six
months is a lot when you add it over 800 houses.
MS. MARTIN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: That can stretch out an additional five years instead of just ten years.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right but they, they already have assurance for water so we want it go there.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I, my, my point being is only, you know.
MS. MARTIN: The time frame.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Is to verify that over the period of time, it's going to be over a period of 15
years, not just ten years if you're going 70 per year versus 70 per 12 to 18 months.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good point. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any other questions? Thank you very much for coming, Mahina.
MS. MARTIN: Thank you for your time.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Anybody else need to testify? I'm going to leave testimony open, so as we go through
these items if something moves you, come on up. Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yep. Madam Chair, I guess the only concern I, I have by what you've just
ruled, and I, I, I just would like to share a comment, if I, if I may, Madam Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Is that I hope we don't advocate for having an ex officio member of the public
joining in on our discussion, if you will. We provide for public comment and then we can get into our
thing of doing what we're trying to do. And, and I only say that because my concern arose when you
said if you hear something that you don't like or like or whatever and I'm paraphrasing what you said by
all means come up. And, and that ... I, I -CHAIR ANDERSON: I wouldn't.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: -- don't think that's an appropriate approach to this and I, you know, if that's the
way you want to run the meeting, Madam Chair, that's, you know, that your prerogative, and I, I'm not
gonna try to appeal your call. But I just, I share, share my concern because it, that's a double edge
sword that you're proposing to allow to occur. So, I, I just wanted to state that for the record.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, I appreciate that Mr. Kane but I think you're misinterpreting what I'm, what I, my
intention was if I, I wasn't clear. I'm leaving testimony open because we have people coming from
Honolulu, and I want them to have the ability to testify when they get here. And because I'm leaving
testimony open, anybody else who shows up or might be here, who wants to come up and testify on any
of these items as we as go through them, they will also have that same opportunity, and I will call for
testimony at the beginning of each item. I'm not going to let someone come up and interrupt us at, in
our deliberations.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you for your clar.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Okay. Members, we have an awful lot to go through here today and it's rather a
daunting agenda, but we're gonna do the best we can to move forward .

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..
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WR-l

WATER SUPPLY RULES (C.c. No. 05-46)

CHAIR ANDERSON: The first item on our agenda has to do with Water Supply Rules. I'm just going to
... (end aftape, start 2A @ 10:13 a.m.) . .. briefly go over a few items before we get into any discussion
because I want you to be aware of what we have in front of us today. Passed out . . . we, we had a
discussion at the last meeting about the water meter list. And I was hoping that we could have a copy of
that list on for discussion today, but I was told by the Director last week that it would take two weeks to
get us that list. So ... and that the list is not currently updated. So, Mr. Tengan, do you have anything
to add to that to give us some idea how soon we can begin discussion on this? When, when you might
be able to provide us with that list?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, as I indicated at, at our meeting last week, you know, that list there, the existing
list we're work.., working off of that in issuing meters. At the present time, staff is really tied down with
work, especially in plan reviews. We, we get complaints every day that, you know, our plan review
process is not working as well as, as it should, and it's primarily because of our staffing, shortage of
staff. And so, the engineers haven't really made the up .. , updating of that list. A priority as far as their
daily work is concerned and, you know, we'll be doing the best we can to get that updated as soon as we
can. And, that's the best answer I can give you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, their priority is, you know, it seems that if you issue a water meter, it's not that big a
deal to update the list at the time the water meter is issued.
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, I'm sure you're not familiar with the complexity of our engineers who work
and maybe even the complexity of maintaining that list. If you'd like to see how involved it is, we'll be
glad to show you. In the meantime, I will, I hope that you would take my word that it is, you know,
something that, that can't be done on the spot.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Tengan. I'll take your word for it. So, we will expect a list to be
provided at our less [sic], at our next meeting, and then you can explain to us the complexity involved.
And, it's not just for us. It's for the public because there's many people in the public who are on this list.
They wanna know how long it's going to take for them to hopefully come to the top of the list and get a
meter. So, we wanna know who's got meters, who hasn't, and where they are on the list? I will draw
the Members attention to a doctrines that was submitted under WR-l for September 30th . It's a letter
from Frank, Alec and John Gomes, letter to the editor, regarding their frustration in getting a water
meter. And, I think what, what they are stating in this letter is being repeated by many people
throughout the county. People have called me and expressed these same frustrations. So, I, I'm drawing
everyone's attention to that because we will be addressing this at the next meeting when we have the
water meter list. And if, Mr. Tengan, if you could check that in your binder so you can be prepared to
address that letter. I appreciate it. The other thing on, on the . . . in the binder that I have just
transmitted this morning, Members. I don't think it's actually in your binder. It's probably loose on
your desk. And it is a ... opinion from Corp Counsel regarding the issuance of a water meter. You
recall we discussed at the last meeting, I, I mentioned to you this opinion, and it had to do with an appeal
that someone brought before the Board, who was requested to upgrade fire flow lines to their property
from the main roadway into their subdivision. And so, I just want to draw this to your attention so you
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can all take a look at it. If anybody wants to make a comment right now, I will allow it, but it's not my
intention to get into this today, because we have so much on our agenda, and I think it's more
appropriate when we can focus directly on the water meter list. I'm glad that we've got this in our
binders. It's now public record. Any of you in the public who would like a copy of this, we'd be happy
to supply it to you. And basically what it says is that, and I'm just going to read the conclusion,
Department of Water Supply may not require an owner of a vacant lot which was created by a previous
Department of Water Supply approved and accepted subdivision to upgrade and improve the sub .. ,
subdivision's water system to current, existing standards and requirements, as a condition to the issuance
of a water meter for the subject lot. And then, there's qualifiers that go on. I'm not going to go into that.
But basically ... the determination ... there's, there's quite a bit of discussion. I'm gonna read one
other sentence for people who are interested in this. The question posed, and the question was: is the
Department of Water Supply's interpretation of Department of Water Supply rules in the abovereferenced situation reasonable and correct? And the situation is as I just said they were requiring them
to upgrade fire flow standards, which would've in this particular instance been a cost to this one
individual homeowner or rather a lot owner, somewhere in the neighborhood of $36,000, and they
appealed it. And so, the question posed to Corp Counsel was: is Department of Water Supply's
interpretation of their rules in the above-referenced situation reasonable and correct? And to give you
just a short cut, they're saying the question posed implicit ... , implicitly concerns DWS' attempt to
retrospectively apply current infrastructure standards and requirements to vacant lots, which resulted
from previously approved and, and accepted subdivisions. So, I'm only bringing this up, Members,
because we discussed it at the last meeting. I had a lot of calls about it, and I just want people to know
that this opinion is now available for public review, and we will be bringing it up in more detail at our
next meeting. Does anyone have a comment or a question regarding this before we move on? Ms.
Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: My only question would be because this is also concerning fire flow, which
is a standard that was established by our Fire Department, you know, basically looking at the kind of
water supply or how much was coming through so that they would be able to have sufficient pressure
and what not. I, I would also like to get some kind of comment or at least have, even if it's staff look at
the ordinance in, from their perspective.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, Ms. Johnson, this, this is an opinion from Corporation Counsel, and they, they do
address that. So, if you just take some time to read it you'll see what they say about that. And as I said,
I don't really want to get into detail today.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. Thank you for this piece of information. I think it's very
important, especially for those that live Up country. I think we've had a lot of calls from the people up
there. My only question is that, and maybe we can discuss it later at your next meeting, is regards to
although this says vacant lot, I was kinda more interested in, what about those people that own lots that
can't provide ohanas on their lots? You know, do they ... will this allow the, the people to go ahead and
build ohanas without having to do with the restrictions that are presently being imposed?
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's a very good question that we will be focusing on. An ohana unit doesn't require
a subdivision.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Exactly.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Just like this. Doesn't require a subdivision. The subdivision was already approved, so
that will be a main focus of our discussion on this. Like I said, we can't take the time to get into it today.
But I'm glad you brought that question up, and we will address it at our next meeting, and this gives,
you know, forewarning to the Department and Corp Counsel that this is the direction we'll be taking in
discussion on this item.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Chair. And just a question for maybe preparation for the next
meeting, so not looking for an answer today. But... so we have this opinion, how is it being applied
now? Is the Water Department recognizing that a practice that they were using is not something that
apparently Corporation Counsel is opining that is not a correct application? So now, is the Water
Department complying or conforming to the opinion or where are we with that? No answer for today,
but I think it's important that, that is prepared that we have some prepared comments, both from
Corporation Counsel and what needs to be occurring and what's actually occurring.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Kane. I'm going to ask for a response right now from Corp Counsel,
and then we will also ask them to give us a written response. I think people want answers to questions
that we can easily answer, and since you brought up that question, which is very relevant. I know they
consider things on a case by case basis but this is a pretty broad determination. And Mr. Kushi, this was
your opinion, can you respond to Mr. Kane's question?
MR. KUSHI: Member Kane, if the question is what has the Department done since this opinion?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: That is correct.
MR. KUSHI: I have no idea. I do not go down there and check what they do ... , doing whatever. I would just
ask a hypothetical, and I applied the hypothetical to the, my interpretation of the rules.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. So, then if we can get a prepared response for the next meeting by the
Department with respect to this, and I ask that because not only is this relevant for Up country, but on it's
surface it seems relevant for ... a couple a month ago, phone call that I got from somebody who lives
right here in my district of Wailuku that has a vacant lot that I think has the same circumstances and are
being told that they can't as of late. So with this coming out March 29,2005, I'd be interested to hear
how this opinion is being applied to the practice of the, of the Department at this point and time.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Across the board. Mr. Raatz, would you prepare a letter to the Department requesting
that information? If you have a, a quick answer, Mr. Tengan, we'd, we'd be happy to hear it. If not,
we'll wait for a written response.
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, I would, I would suggest that, that letter to the Department include the relevant
facts from Mr., Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I'd be happy to do so.
MR. TENGAN: Then we, then we can respond specifically.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, you know, I appreciate that.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And that's why I prequalified my comment, Madam Chair, that on the surface of
what we have in front of us and I ... phone call that I had a couple of months regarding a situation. And
that's why I'm finding out if there has been, generally speaking, has there been any application to or as a
result of this opinion, has the Department changed their application of their process? How are they
looking at these types of situations? But, I'd be more than happy to provide the specific situation that
I'm referring to. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We could, we could include that in the letter but I think more importantly not a specific
situation. We wanna know if this is being ap ... , applied broadly and Mr. Tenganjust asked us to narrow
it to a specific case. Mr. Tengan, would you like to respond?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, ifl may. In all those situations that have been brought to my attention and, and
in discussions with staff on these particular situations, there's none that I can recall, especially back to
this date here, whereby we have been trying to or we have applied, applied the rules contrary to Mr.
Kushi's opinion.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for that, Mr. Tengan. Do you know if there had been people who were
denied water meters previous to this opinion because they were not able to upgrade the system under the
same circumstances? In other words, they already.
MR. TENGAN: There may have been, but I don't recall any.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you for that. Okay, Members, so this will be a main topic of discussion at
our next meeting, and we will also be, in conjunction with the water meter list for Up country. Even
though there is a waiting list for Upcountry, there are people all over the county waiting for meters. So,
we will discuss this in its broad sense and also focus on the particular list for Upcountry.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Madam Chair, could I just request a brief recess for, for people to attend to
their personal needs?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No objections to deferral and I echo that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, I'm not quite ready to defer, but I will let you have a personal break.
Is five minutes enough?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Seven.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. We'll recess for five minutes ... .(gavel) . ..

RECESS:

10:28 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:42 a.m.

CHAIR ANDERSON: .".. (gavel) . .. Thank you, Members. The Water Resource Committee meeting of
November 2nd , can you believe it's November, is reconvened. Where we left off was the discussion of
this Corp Counsel opinion. We had made copies for the public and those of you who are listening to
this, who would like copies of this, please call the Council Services Office, and direct your call to the
Water Resource Committee analyst, and we'll see to it that you get a copy. Okay. Members, the, the
item on our agenda for specific deliberation today under WR-I is the bill, the bill for naming the Board
of Water Supply as the appeal board. Before we discuss that I think it's very prudent for, for us to get
some idea from Corp Counsel as to the rules that they're currently operating under in regard to appeals.
So, if you look under WR-I, you're gonna find the rules, I'd say, you know, maybe three documents in
from the beginning. It's a rather bulky item. And also, Members, which we passed out today. As you
know, we're trying to get to the rules and we still haven't got a draft yet to work from. I asked Mr.
Kushi to give us something but is in a cohesive format that we can begin working on while they finalize
the colla ... , collating all these various different rules into one workable set. And so what he has done is
given us, which is a handout that you've got, a draft of an ordinance that was proposed quite some time
ago prior to the Board being autonomous. And in this, there are many of the rules that the Board is
working on. However, there are many amendments that are not in here. So, I, I wanted this because I
want something. We've been waiting since August for something and so this is so much easier to read
and even though it's not comprehensive it will give us a starting point to work from. So, I'm happy to
have it. It's better than nothing. In the meantime, we're gonna go back to the existing rules that I just
pointed out to you in the binder. And, Mr. Kushi, if you could point out to us where there are references
to anything having to do with appeals to the Director's decision.
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MR. KUSHI: Yes, Madam Chair, Members. As the Chair referenced you, this is under your Item 1 in your
binders, and it was a February 19th, '03 communication from the then Chair Mateo, and then it attaches
a thick document entitled "Rules and Regulations of the Department of Water Supply County of Maui."
Fortunately, it is on the bottom right hand comer there, there are numbers to all these things. So, if you
could follow with me. The, the question was where in the existing, existing rules albeit the, the conflict
in our opinion with the charter amendment. Do they have provisions for appeals to the Board or
decisions by the Director? From my looking at it, I can find three, three places. First one is found at a
page nine in your binders. And this is found in the subdivision section. It's Sections 2-12, Modification
of Requirements. Basically, you can read it for yourself but in essence the situation is that subdivision's,
the Department has various subdivision rules. When in the opinion of the, of the Director, as confirmed
by the Board, that a modification of these requirements would not affect the public interest. The
modification from these rules can be accomplished, and it's usually set forth in the modification
agreement. But generally, these requests did go to the Board. Next one would be at.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Wait, wait, wait. Ed, if we could take this piece by piece, so that Members have a
chance to have a clarification. This is Section 2-12?
MR. KUSHI: Correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And this is basically allowing ... the Board to modify any of these requirements?
MR. KUSHI: Correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: As long as the modification will in no way jeopardize those already served in the area?
MR. KUSHI: And not contrary to law and the modification is a reasonable, reasonably necessary or expedient.
It, it sets forth various standards but in essence if they can call it an appeal, so be it. But basically that
the Board did have the right to approve modifications.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Did you sit at the last Board meeting, Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI: When was that? Last week?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
MR. KUSHI: I'm sure I was there.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You're sure you were there? They heard a couple of appeals and they.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Last Thursday.
CHAIR ANDERSON: They.
MR. KUSHI: Yeah, I was there.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: They waived the rules. Was this a rule that they waived?
MR. KUSHI: No.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No. Okay. Members, any questions on this? Okay, thank you. Mr. Kushi, go ahead.
MR. KUSHI: Okay. Next one is found ... I'm sorry the, this next one is not numbered.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, boy.
MR. KUSHI: But it's in the general packet and it's found ... it's found in the General Rules of Practice and
Procedure for the Maui County Board of Water Supply.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And that would be after.
MR. KUSHI: It starts at page 54. Okay. You can all find that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, you found it? We're back to page 54 stamped at the bottom.
MR. KUSHI: Correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so, we're back in the vertical mode.
MR. KUSHI: Right. Apparently, the index was numbered. Yeah. So, if you find that, go to Subchapter 8,
which is entitled Appeals to the Board. That section is called 16-102-70-75.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And do we have a page number at the bottom?
MR. KUSHI: Yeah. It's a, it's a page number centered in the middle.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Uh-huh.
MR. KUSHI: 102-36.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you.
MR. KUSHI: The top says Subchapter 8. Eight, yeah. Subchapter 8, Appeals to the Board.
CHAIR ANDERSON: On the bottom of the page 102-36 is the page number.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
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MR. KUSHI: Right. Okay. This, this, this subchapter is the subchapter was the generic overall appeals
procedure for the Board referenced to ... in, in the first section of Subsection 75 basically states that any
person aggrieved, aggrieved by a decision or order of the director may file a petition for appeal with the
board, etc. There's filing requirements and this set forth basically contested case hearing type of
situation. And then on Subsection 79, there is the provision that the board shall review the decision or
order and, by a two thirds vote of the membership, may reverse or modify the decision or order if
substantial rights, etc., etc., etc. And there's three criteria there. So that is the standard overall authority
for appeals or it was.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so, Mr. Kushi, is the Board obligated to find that any of these three criteria be met
before they waive the rules or grant an appeal?
MR. KUSHI: That was the thinking of the Board that the, their basis of the appeal for them to reverse or
modify.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Can you tell.
MR. KSUHI: And, and it, and it is the conjunctive so, it's or. One or two.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I see.
MR. KUSHI: Or three, you know.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And ... do you recall what rule was waived at the last meeting or any ofthe appeals?
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, not offhand.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Because I have a problem. Why did they need to waive the rules if this was the criteria
for an appeal anyway?
MR. KUSHI: I can't answer that at this time.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you. And we'll get into that later. Mr. Kane, you have a question?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yes, Madam Chair. Thank you very much for recognizing. Earlier with line of
questioning to the Chair of the Board, I asked if we are using a, the previous practice of the Board in
their appeal processes, and the response was "no". I also asked the question, and it wasn't necessarily in
this order, but as far as a directive from the Mayor with respects to appeals being made, and if those
directives were consistent with what the rules were before regarding process. The answer again was
"no". I also asked Mr. Kushi a question regarding did they review and sign off on the directive from the
Mayor regarding an appeal process. And the answer I believe was "no". And then Mr. Kushi made a
comment when he opened up his remarks to getting into his appeal process the, and I don't know the
exact words 'cause I didn't write it down, but it referenced the charter amendment. So with all those
things in my mind, that's what's going on in my mind, trying to figure out where we're at with this
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pending draft ordinance that we have before us to consider to provide them the opportunity through
ordinance to, to do appeals. And because Mr. Kushi sits in those meetings with an appeal process that's
being practiced. I guess I'll re-ask that question. Did you folks sign off on a process that is currently
being practiced because you are in effect acknowledging and accepting the practice by sitting into the
meetings and providing legal advice to the proceedings of those meetings specific to the appeals that are
being presented to the body? So my question is to Mr., Mr. Kushi, what role is Corporation Counsel
playing with respects to acknowledging the existing appeal process? If they didn't sign off on a
directive, don't even know of the directive for, haven't signed off on it, and yet are participating in a role
making the comment that the previous practice, which is what we're talking about right now in
Subchapter 8 in the appeals to the board, is not being practiced because of the charter amendment. So, I,
I'm just trying to understand, ... {end a/tape, start 2B @ 10:55 a.m.} ... Madam Chair, what role is
Corp Counsel playing. It's almost and it's just the perception that I'm getting. It's almost like I don't
want to be held accountable for signing off on a practice but yet I'm sitting in this meeting being the
legal counsel to this practice of the appeals process that is currently being utilized. So, I'm just trying to
understand the role.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kushi, would you like to respond?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, if! may. I'd like to just give some back ... , background on this situation here.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Excuse me, Mr. Tengan. Mr. Kane is directing a question to Corp Counsel, and I've
asked him to respond. So, if we could get.
MR. TENGAN: Well, I did ask for permission, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I know but I, I just asked Mr. Kushi to respond and I'll give you an opportunity when
he's finished, Mr. Tengan.
MR. KUSHI: Okay, Madam Chair, Member Kane. I sit in on these meetings because I'm called. I represent
the Board of Water Supply. I staff their meetings. I'm the advisor to the Board of Water Supply. I also
internally staff the Department of Water Supply, so my knowledge of the rules may help out the Board
of Water Supply. As to the reason I should be sitting in on, on these so-called appeals because they've
been scheduled by the Chair, Board Chair, to, to listen to 'em. I sit in, whether I should or should not, is
not, I haven't even thought about that. Whether I say whatever you're doing is an exercise of futil..,
futility, I haven't said that either. But, as I understand it, and Mr. Tengan can explain, in ... , instead of
the Mayor hearing all of these requests for reconsiderations or appeals. Apparently, he has delegated
that task to the Board, which, which I feel is within his powers but I was not, we were not asked. But, in
any event, I'm there. So if that doesn't answer question, I can try and put it in writing. However, if Mr.,
can you allow Mr. Tengan to give you some background?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Madam Chair. But I'm, I'm just trying to understand the role of Corporation
Counsel.
CHAIR ANDES ON: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And I appreciate them not getting defensive about this whole thing. It's just
we've got some unanswered questions. We're just trying to get to the root of how we're getting these
processes done. And I have, Madam Chair, no objections to hearing the Director provide comment to
the question. Again, we're just here to gather information and try to do the best we can to move
forward. So, I, I just appreciate the fact that they, they don't get offended by what may be seen pointed
or non-pointed questions. We're just trying to get to the root of it. Thank you, Chair. And I'd like to
hear what Mr. Tengan has to say.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. I appreciate you saying that because there is no need to be defensive. We're
trying to work cooperatively to get some answers, so we can move forward. Mr. Tengan, would you
like to make a comment?
MR. TENGAN: Well first of all, I'd like to apologize if I seemed to have taken it offensively. Anyway, when
the new charter took place under the new administration, the Board was no longer the appeals hearing
body regarding appeals of the Director's decisions or the Department's decisions. And a lot of people,
your constituents, were going to the Mayor whenever they felt that the Depart ... , Departments'
requirements or the Director's decisions were not right, and, and they wanted to, somebody to listen to
their appeal. And so, a lot of these people were going to the Mayor and after a while the Mayor decided
that, you know, there were too many of these that were going up to him, taking him away from some of
his other duties, and he felt that, you know, it would be a good purpose for the Water Board, even if this
charter states that it would be just the body for an advisory group making recommendations to the
Mayor, the Council, and to the Director. And so, these matters were turned over to the Water Board for
their consideration and for their recommendations to the Mayor. And to date, all the recommendations
that have gone or that have been decided on by the Board, we have not reversed those, or except for one
situation where I felt that not all the facts were considered by the Board, and there were conflicting
information that was provided by the applicant. And so therefore, I, I've made a counter offer to the
applicant and we still haven't come to a res ... , resolution on that. But to date, to date, we've taken all of
the Board's recommendations and proceeded on that basis.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Tengan. The, the one case that you're mentioning, was that case
conducted as a contested case hearing? Was that appeal conducted as a contested?
MR. TENGAN: No, it was ... , wasn't. It was just ... the, the applicant or the complainant making. In this case
here, it was a complaint about a high water bill. And, you know, the Board listened to the, if you want
to call it the case, listened to the case based just on representations from the claimant and from, from,
from the Department. It wasn't held in a formal contested case hearing setting.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. The reason I ask that, Members, is you'll see, we're still on page 102-36-37,
under section on page 37, Section 16-102-78, it says that an appeal shall be conducted in the same maner
as a contested case as provided in subchapter 5 of these rules. Mr. Kushi, I may because these rules are
so difficult to follow, I may be wrong but I don't see subchapter 5 anywhere in here. It goes from
subchapter 4 to the lao Water Management Rule. Can you direct me to, and it, it doesn't appear that
they are conducting these appeals according to contested case hearing rules, is that correct?
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MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, if you're, you're citing from page 102-37?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes, sir.
MR. KUSHI: Subsection 78?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes.
MR. KUSHI: Which does reference a contested case?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MR. KUSHI: Subchapter 5 is found and beginning at the bottom of page, top of page 102-22, which at that
time all appeals should be conducted. All appeals should be conducted in that fashion.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, wait, wait, just a second, Mr. Kushi. Let's find that section you're referencing.
MR. KUSHI: Page 102-22.
CHAIR ANDERSON: 102 ... I'm sorry. Okay. Go ahead. Members, you have it? Going backwards.
Con ... , contested case procedures. Continue, Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Ah, yes. If the, so, there's Subchapter 8 that authorizes an appeal. The appeal, that subchapter
references Subchapter 5, which states the procedures under which their appeal should be held. If the
appeal was a valid appeal pursuant to chapter, pursuant to the powers of the charter, they would have to
follow this procedure. You are correct in that the current so called appeals, and I should say, I should
call them hearings, are not conducted in this fashion because any decision results in a recommendation
to the Mayor and to the Water Department. That recommendation can be accepted, modified, rejected.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And that procedure that current procedure that you just named would be changed once
we adopt an ordinance giving the Board the authority to make the decision, the final decision?
MR. KUSHI: If there is a law giving the Board back the, the powers of an appeal and in essence overruling,
modifying, or reversing administration's decision, then I would insist upon or recommend that you do it
in a contested case, case fashion, so that when a further appeal is done to Circuit Court there is a
complete record.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Kushi. And so, what has happened, you know, currently, I'd say over
the last two years? If somebody has an appeal and ... what is their, what, what recourse would they
have now, could they go to Circuit Court? Say this one case that Mr. Tengan just mentioned about a
water bill.
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MR. KUSHI: Yes, Madam Chair. I would imagine that they could try under some provision of HRS Chapter
91. You must also understand that although these hearings or if you call 'em appeals, we do have a
court reporter there taking verbatim minutes. So, there is, there would be a record for a court to review.
But again, this is the problem we, we're in. We're in the twilight zone.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Say that again.
MR. KUSHI: And, and it's a result of the charter amendment. So, you know, don't look at the department.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Didn't the Corporation Counsel Office have a role in formulating that charter
amendment to make sure that it was legal and that it was going to be consistent with the function of this
government? This local bodies? Just a rhetorical question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ah, yeah, and I think we'll just leave it at that, Mr. Kane, so we can move. But I do
appreciate the question. Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair. Just trying to put all the pieces together here, so if
I, I could ask Mr. Tengan. So, the Mayor initially was hearing all these appeals personally himself, and
then because of his busy schedule, he basically handed the ball off back to the Board of Water Supply,
even though the voters via a charter amendment took those powers away? I'm just trying to get the
story clear here.
MR. TENGAN: Yes, initially when the Mayor did ... was spending a lot of time with these people were trying
to get, you know, a decision other than what we were deciding at the Department under particular
situation. The Mayor did discuss with me what I thought about, you know, rather than his having to
spend all this time on these matters, if, you know, he asked me for what I thought about it ifhe asked the
Board to hear this cases here. And, I told him that, you know, under the circum ... , circumstances; I
don't have any problem because that's the way it was done in the past. However, the, the charter does
state that, you know, the, the decisions of the Board are recommendations to the Mayor, the Council,
and the Director. And, you know, I guess in this one particular case, situation that I mentioned earlier, it
does provide for some flexibility as far as the Department is concerned. However, I don't believe that
that's what the hearing process is all about. It should be that the Board should be the, the body to make
or to listen to appeals or hear appeals of the decisions of the Director and make the final rec ... , final
decision.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Madam Chair, was this communicated to you from the Mayor about this
arrangement he ... the Mayor made with the Water Director?
CHAIR ANDERSON: No. But, we have requested a copy of the letter that he sent to the Board of Water
Supply. So, we'll be discussing that as soon as we get it.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And I find that very interesting because we have always heard from the ninth
floor that we have to open the lines of communication and, and in this particular case, it seems like the
lines were closed, and I have some concerns, Madam Chair. I know our Corp Counsel has opined that, I
guess, you know, it seems to be alright. I don't know if we should also get another opinion as well
because and I, and I state that because this was something done by the voters, and here we are, you
know, it just, it would just seem on the surface that we're arbitrarily giving something back to a, to a
board that the voters said hey, we don't, you know, we don't, we're not going to entrust this board with
those powers. So, you know, no disrespect to, you know, what's been opined by our Corp Counsel. But
at the same time, it would seem that this chart ... proposed charter amendment maybe it wasn't well
thought out in the beginning, yeah? There some problems, some things that we probably should've
addressed, and as we're seeing now all the problems are starting to surface with this.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Um.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Those are just my thoughts.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Molina. You know, we are currently heading in that direction to give
them back the powers. So, I don't know how we can criticize the Mayor for doing it and if it's
something we're gonna do. And, I don't think we should be going backwards. We want to go forward,
so ... but I do want to see that letter. Bring that to our attention. In the spirit of moving forward,
Members, we have so much more. We're only on our number one item. We've got four other items,
and we're fast moving out oftime. So, if Mr. Ten, I mean Mr. Kushi could finish what he was giving us
as far as the appeals. There's one other section and I'm doing this, Members, because I think it's very
important for us to be aware of the rules for appeal. If we are turning this authority over to the Board of
Water Supply, we want to know under what parameters they're gonna be operating, and we want to
make sure that they're not making policy decisions in their appeal power because that belongs with the
Council. And, we want to move forward in drafting policy decisions, so we're kind of juggling four or
five different balls in the air here in hopes of moving forward in some areas. Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Yes, Madam Chair. Continuing, the last section of the current rules that will provide for a board
review is found under the Water Meter Issuance Rule for the Upcountry Water System. They, it's not,
they don't have a page number in this binder but.
CHAIR ANDERSON: In our, in our.
MR. KUSHI: Oh, okay, okay, start, start from page 55 on the lower right hand comer.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It's going to be after the section you were just in, Members. Right after that section.
MR. KUSHI: Then, go to in the middle of the page.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Wait a minute, Mr. Kushi. Everyone's still trying to find it. You see, this is why we
need these rules codified because we spent all our time just trying to find sections. Have you found 'em
yet, Members? It's right after the Subchapter 8 that talked about appeals to the Board, 16-102-78. So,
the page number was 102-37 and three pages after that is the section he's now talking about, the Water
Meter Issuance Rule. It's stamped in the right hand comer, 00055. You got it? Okay. Thank you, Mr.
Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Okay. That page 55 is the index. Go further on to page 106-6, two or three pages later. It's
under Subchapter 3, Exceptions, Waivers and Deferral, Subsection 16-106-08 entitled Waiver or
Modification. And again, this provision would say that the board by a two-thirds majority vote may
waive or modify, modify the requirements of this rule pursuant to certain standards.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, this gives them the power to waive the Water Meter Issuance Rule for the
Up country Water System?
MR. KUSHI: Correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. I think we want to hear that in detail, Mr. Kushi. If you could read the whole
waiver and give us.
MR. KUSHI: Well let's everybody find it. In essence, it says the board by a two thirds majority vote of its
entire membership may waive or modify the requirements of this rule when not contrary to the public's
health, safety or welfare, and when the boards finds: (1) Strict application of the rule would cause an
absurd, unfair or unreasonably harsh result; (2) The board finds circum ... , circumstances or condition is
unique or exceptional, and the board would grant the same request if made by every similarly situated
applicant; and (3) The resulting action of the board will be without detriment to existing users. Now,
this Upcountry rule, for your information, contains and it authorizes the establishment of the priority list.
So, this is a very powerful, powerful section. The Board could revise that priority list, which to date
they haven't.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Can you think of any instances in how they have used this rule to waive the list or
requirements in this section ofthe rules?
MR. KUSHI: Not in my recent recollection, which is very short.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Like last Thursday?
MR. KUSHI: Like last night.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, the reason I bring these up because I think it's critical that we
understand what the appeal process is whether it's being used correctly or not, and I would like us to
defer this item to give for at least another meeting or so to give us a chance to look at how they're
currently applying their powers of appeal, and to make sure that there aren't policy decisions being
made by the board that really belong in the purview of the Council. So, I thank you for pointing these
areas out to Mr.... to us Mr. Kushi. Members, are there any objections to deferral or any comments
that anybody wants to make? Like I said we have so much on the agenda. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Madam Chair. It's a request if we can have staff compile
all of the different sections into maybe one or two pages.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Regarding appeals?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. So that rather than flipping the pages every time we try to
retrieve.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's a good idea. We'll do that.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any other questions? Briefly, Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. My only question was in regard to the contested case a situation. With
the legislation that we have before us in regard to the contested case, would that refer, because it doesn't
appear here that it contains a contested case section?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Appear where?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I'm looking at the.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, the last section here?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Legislation. Right. Article I, Water Supply General Provisions, that's what
we're discussion, right? I'm not looking at what Mr. Kushi gave us. I'm looking at the legislation that
we were basing this whole discussion on. You know, the changing, the duties, and appeals, the
procedure that's before us.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I see it. Okay. You want to restate your question?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I wasn't following you.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: My, my only question is that with respect to what Mr. Kushi had stated and
looking this ordinance that we have for consideration before us, I didn't see the provision and, you
know, I just for next time, I just wanna know how the contested case would integrate with the piece of
legislation that's before us?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Though the very last section of the ordinance, Ms. Johnson, says that the procedure and
standards for appeals shall be established by rule which shall include a requirement for a public hearing
in a timely action. So, it kind of opens it up for them to establish rules.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: For a contested case?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Well doesn't even say contested case. That's why I'm bringing this up because I
think we need to know; we need to know what the current rules are or were and how we might envision
them using this appeal power. So, we wi11look into that. Thank you very much for bringing that up.
Mr. Kushi, one last question on this item. Were these rules that you cited for us today, Section 2-12 on
page 35, Section 16-102-75 on page 102-36, and then the last one you gave us on page 106-6, were these
rules all adopted pursuant to Chapter 91 HRS, which is the administrative procedure statute?
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, my understanding is yes but modified because it did go through the Chapter 91
rule making. However, at that time these, these were all done before the charter amendment. The
previous charter, I mean previous charter had a separate scheme for rule making and approval. And that
scheme was after the last public hearing, and a board meeting, and then the scenario was it went to the
Mayor's office and then, and then the Mayor's office would send it down to here, and this Council
adopted those rules.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Which rules specifically?
MR. KUSHI: All of these rules.
CHAIR ANDERSON: All of them?
MR. KUSHI: Right. Under the previous charter scheme. The Council had the final say to adopt these rules.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So when you say pursuant to 91 HRS modified, what do you mean modified?
MR. KUSHI: Their final authority.
CHAIR ANDERSON: The final authority?
MR. KUSHI: Right. Under HRS 91 or 92, whatever the rule making is, is generally the, the department or the
agency that adopts, signs off on the, the rules.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so according to the charter previously, it required the Council to adopt, to fin ... , to
finalize the rules by adoption?
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MR. KUSHI: Correct. And if you recall, there, there was a situation in previous administrations where it went
up to the ninth floor and it never did come down here and that was amended also.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you very much. We're gonna take all those things into consideration as
we move forward on this. Members, with no, with no objections, we're gonna defer this item and move
on.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for your attention to this. I thought it was important that we at least look at
this. We want to make sure that the Board can move forward according to law and in a fair way for
everybody.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
JOHNSON, KANE, MOLINA, AND PONTANILLA)
ACTION:

WR-2

(PRESENT: ANDERSON,

CARROLL,

DEFER.

PROCEDURE FOR WATER ALLOCATION (C.C. No. 05-41)

CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. The next item is Procedure for Water Allocation. The reason I have this on the
agenda, Members, is, you know, we want to move forward on this also but I think it is really to our
advantage that we get some detailed information. We've been waiting for the Department to give us the
information that we need in order to actually be able to allocate the water. It's one thing to have a bill
for allocation but in order to implement it, we've gotta have the data in order to know whether or not we
need to step in and allocate. And I think once we get the data, we may want to further amend the bill
because until we get the details in front of us there may be aspects of the bill that we haven't considered.
Number one, right now it's at 80 percent before the Council allocates. Do we want to change that? Do
we want to start allocating now at any percent of sustainable yield? And do we want to change
sustainable yield to actually available yield? You know, there may be, the sustainable yield may be way
beyond what we actually have availability to use. So, I think we want to look at all of those aspects
before we tie ourselves down in this allocation bill. Are there any comments that anybody wants to
make in regards to this? And feel free to disagree with me. I don't see any comments. So, I will
mention that we have been requesting this information for over two years now and we understand the
staff is short staffed but, you know, two years already. It's a long time to wait. And, we brought this up
many, many months ago and, oh, Mr. Tengan, you apologized to us and said that you would get us an
We asked Ms. Kraftsow if she could . . . her problem was with the
answer.
.. .(end of tape, start 3A @ 11:27 a.m.). .. request for this information was it was so detailed and
requested it in an, an Excel spreadsheet. And I did mention at the time that you could break it down and
just give us one district and you don't need to use an Excel spreadsheet. Just get us some data. So, I
don't want to spend any time discussing it, Ms. Kraftsow, because we have quite a few other things that
we do want to discuss today. I just bring it up to let everybody know that it's still pending and we would
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appreciate some response if, if you not certain what I'm discussing. It's the letter that has been sent to
your department, three different times over the last two years, and I think you should be able to find that
letter and, you know, at least give us some written response, so we can move forward and know what we
can expect from you. And I'm, I'm only going to leave it at that right now but I am going to take other
action if we don't hear from you. So, Members, we will defer this item and move forward. Any
objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
JOHNSON, KANE, MOLINA, AND PONTANILLA)
ACTION:

(PRESENT: ANDERSON,

CARROLL,

DEFER.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much.

WR-4

WATER USE AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN (C.C. No. 05-38)

CHAIR ANDERSON: WR-4 is the Water Use and Development Plan. I want to briefly go over this because
we did get, last meeting, we did get from the Department, excuse me. Members, that's WR-4, that's
going to be in another binder. We did get a break down of a request that we had for Water Source and
Development Agreements, and I had mentioned at that last meeting that we would ask the Department.
Members, that's October 17, 2005 letter from the Department. It has an attachment with break, break
downs of the various Water Source Development projects that the Department is engaged in. I am going
to read into the record for those who are listening. Once again, it's because it's only, very short. The
comment made by the Director to us as requested in your letter to the Mayor dat.., dated May 24, 'OS,
we are providing you with a list of ongoing projects regarding source water development. For those
ongoing activities that are currently still in negotiations we would like to recommend that discussions
before the Councilor any of its committees be done in executive session. To have the discussion in
public may be detrimental to the County's position and place the other party in a more advantageous
position. Now, I, I disagree with this statement, and I, I mentioned it at the last meeting. We are dealing
with a public source, public agency, and ... we're dealing with the Sunshine Law. We're dealing with
the Uniform Information Practices Act, and if anybody would like to speak to that right now other than
myself. I'll open up the floor. But, it is my intention, Members, to write a letter under cover of this
Committee to Corporation Counsel to get a response on how this comports with the Sunshine Law
because there are specific criteria under which we can do things in executive session, and I don't believe
this falls under that criteria. Members? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I think that Corporation Counsel did address some of the reasons in a
previous meeting why we may not want to go into every single detail. I, I, you know, I could be wrong,
but it could've been a, a different forum. But, I, I do have some concerns about discussing if there is, if
they're a landowner or a really sensitive negotiation going on with regard to icing information with
regard to information that the County would need in order to conclude some type of a sale or a
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settlement. If that is, you know, what's going. And so, I do see some situations where we may have to
go into executive session if it revealed sensitive information that perhaps the individual considered that
information propriety, if their financials were in any way revealed, if there was some, you know,
information that they did not feel was important for the general public to know. I could see that
circumstance occurring, and I don't know because I don't know about the negotiations. But, I think that
just to say everything's gotta be discussed in an open forum. I'm all for the Sunshine Law, but I would
have to know the specific circumstances surrounding these discussions and the reasoning why
Corporation Counselor the Administration felt it was crucial that we not discuss certain things in open
session. So, and the only way you know that is to either have us go individually to the Director or to the
Mayor, and be informed individually of those situations and that reasoning or for Corporation Counsel
to issue that in some kind of a memorandum form. So, I don't have any problem with you trying to find
out that information in both the general sense that you're talking about. Legislatively, what would be
the parameters of going into executive session but then also addressing the specifics of why there may
be a delicate, you know, situation where we don't want to tip our hand. That's my personal thought.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I appreciate your comments, but as I said, we're trying to open up the development and
use of water resource in the County to become a public matter and deal with it in a transparent way, and
we, we are confined to the criteria within the Sunshine Law for things within executive session. And,
we are not given any specific reasons by placing the party in a more advantageous position. I would like
further clarification on how that would happen. Mr. Kane, followed by Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Madam Chair, we went around this tree the last time and.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, if you could keep it brief.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Well, with all due respect, we didn't ask you to keep your comments brief for
the past two and a half hours. So, please let us allow, you know, allow us to speak freely on the issues
that are before us.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Please do.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. I think there's merit to what the Director, Mr. Tengan, has, has put
forward in his communication on October 17th. And I agree with Member Johnson's comments,
generally speaking, because she used the words and I didn't. But, I, I agree with her, generally, that if
we are here serving in the best interests of the citizenry because we're responsible from a fiscal
perspective as well as others, and if ongoing negotiations which is a, an administrative process not a
legislative process, and if we are asking to be not engaged in the negotiation if you will but being
informed of those discussions, then I think it's appropriate that the request for executive session is
brought forward because we are not the ones negotiating as a legislative body. We are asking for a, a
collaborative effort to understand what's going on, where we're going, and I think it's appropriate for
them to say, we are in negotiations and we have not come to an agreement. But in light of working
collaboratively with the legislative branch, we would be happy to sit down and discuss where we are in
our discussions and negotiations. However, due to the sensitive nature of those discussions it should be
something that's discussed in executive session, so it would not expose us to a, in this case, the word
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advantageous position for us would be a disadvantageous position in the negotiations. So, I think, I
think what the Director's given us has merit. I would be favorable for that and then once we get out of
executive session then we cross the bridge. We decide whether or not it's something that should be.
But we're all elected, we're all held accountable for our actions, for official actions and unofficial
obviously, and it is in no way to impede the public's right to know when in fact we've been given and
granted certain authorities under the Sunshine Law for executive sessions. And, I would respectfully
disagree that I think there is, there is authority that is granted for this type of situation. Just like there is
in civil litigation. And, we enter into executive session all the time when we have discussions regarding
the powers, duties, privileges, immunities, etc. regarding our role in cases, civil litigation. And, I think
that is something that we can look at and have some feedback from our staff and, and Office of Council
Services as well as with Corporation Counsel. And those are my thoughts, Madam Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Kane. We're not discussing civil litigation.
negotiations to provide water for the citizens ofthe, of the County. So.

We're discussing

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: ... {sigh} ... You're being really difficult today.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair. On this matter, Mad .. , Madam Chair, I think I
have to support the Director's comments on this with regards to the proposal for keeping things in
executive session as well as echoing the sentiments of Members Johnson and Kane. And, in addition to
what's been said, I've always been a believer in the privacy act. I would hate to have any information
that could be revealed that could in some way, shape, or form put us at a big disadvantage. And as
elected officials, we represent the interest of everyone in this County, all of the assets, and everything
else. So, you know, I would hate to put us in a precarious position where in some way we may, could be
hurting the people that we represent because we are responsible for the assets and resources of this
County. And while I, I can respect having information revealed, there's also the risk that it puts us at a,
in a bad position. So, it's like the federal government. There are things that they have to keep in the
interest of, for example National Security, things that may be not be appropriate to be revealed. Now,
and I'm not comparing the water to National Security, but while we are in the process of negotiating
with other parties, for me it would be, it would not sit right with me if the other side gets, you know,
exposed to information that, you know, they may, they should not have been entitled to get exposed to,
and putting them at a bigger advantage than the County government. So, those are just my thoughts.
Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Madam Chair. I agree with my colleagues in respect to the
letter from the Water Department Director. But the activities that can be heard, I don't mind hearing it
in open session. And the ones that need to go into executive session then, you know, we'll go into
executive session to, to hear it.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: I appreciate your, all of you, your words of caution, and, and, of course, I would not put
us in a position where we would unduly expose the County into an unfavor ... , unfavorable position, but
if we're negotiating to buy water source use and if that means paying 48 cents per thousand gallons of
water of which we previously paid 12 cents per thousand gallons of water, as one example. I think that,
that's something that we should know about going in, and I think the public should know about it, and
should be able to speak about it, and give us their mana'0 on it before any agreement is finalized. So
that's why I'm bringing that up, Members, and I will pursue it further. I'm going to ask the, the Director
at this time since we're running so short ... Mr. Tengan, these lists of projects that you gave us. As I
mentioned at the last meeting, we would like to have the cost associated with each one of the projects
and the expected yield that we will get from each one of these projects. If you could get that to us in
writing rather than going through each one of these and discussing them. It would be most helpful. Is
that something that you could provide us with?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair. Yes, we can do that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And can we have that by the next meeting?
MR. TENGAN: I'll try. That's all I can promise.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, I'm going to then bring up one other item under WR-4.
There's a letter that you all got that was passed out. I'm assuming it's not punched into your binder.
It's from the island of Lanai. And they are basically ... we have now passed on their draft Water Use
and Development Plan to the Lanai Water Advisory Committee. And this letter that we received is from
Castle & Cooke's Corp Counsel asking if this Committee is ... is an agency within the meaning of
Chapter 91, and basically they want to know if this Board has to comport with the Sunshine Law. If
they should be posting their meetings. If they should be, you know, posting the agenda, opening the
meetings up the public, and then taking minutes, so that when we get their, I guess, it would be advice
back to us, we will know that it, whether or not it was been, it was done in a public forum. Mr. Kushi,
can you give any light to that? You have the letter? I'm sorry.
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, are you referring to the letter dated October 2ih?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes, thank you.
MR. KUSHI: From Corporate Counsel, Gary Yokoyama?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes.
MR. KUSHI: I looked at it. I can't respond to it now. I don't know the background be ... , behind the LWAC.
So, I can't do it now.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Tengan, are you aware of how they were formulated, formally Water Advisory
Committee?
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MR. TENGAN: Yes, Madam Chair. As the letter states, the Committee was established based upon a
resolution by the Board of Water Supply back in 1999, and the Department has been expanding with
resources in participating in the, in it's activities, primarily meetings, and providing staff report [sic],
sta ... , staff support.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and do, do you not believe or do you not know whether or not the ... should be
conducting their meeting as, as any other public agency would? Or Board or Commission would?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, that, that concern, honestly never really crossed my mind. I thought that, you
know, they were, the meetings were properly noticed, if they were required to be noticed. On the, on the
island of Lanai, I don't think that these kinds of meetings can go unnoticed even if they not public in
paper because it seems that the La .. , Lanai community is quite close and they're pretty much aware of
what's going on, on their island. Yeah. And, and to respond to this letter by Mr. Yokoyama, I have sent
it up to Corp Counsel, and I'm gonna await their advice in how to respond to this.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I'm sorry. I missed that, Mr. Tengan. You, you responded to him? You sent a
response to him?
MR. TENGAN: All the letters are directed to me, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, I understand that. But, it's also cc'd to us. That's why we're discussing it. And
I, I do see that. I'm not asking you if you re ... you know, it's only October 2ih since we got the letter.
I just thought maybe we would have a quick and easy answer for him but obviously we don't.
Members, under Water Use and Development Plan, we will discuss these projects next meeting when
we get more detailed information. Also, under, in the very back of Water Use and Development Plan,
WR-4, the very last item is a proposed ordnance that I have put forward in the attempt to give Council
control over water source development. Right now, we find out about things after the fact. The Water
Use and Development Plan is intended to guide the County's development of water resources. And, and
as a matter of check and balance, the Council should have oversight to ensure that the proposed
contracts that the County is entering into to develop water are appropriate. Normally, we would be
getting an amendment through the Water Use and Development Plan every year and we haven't. So,
this is a way for us to know what contracts the County wants to enter into to develop water source.
Actually, it's just an amendment to our existing Code 2.88A.060. And, it just calls that the Council shall
approve by resolution any contract to develop water resources. Any comments? No comment.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: This would be strictly for contracts in, during our budget session.
Right, Ed? I do note that numbers are put out in regards to any projects. So before a project can begin,
you're, you're saying that we need to approve the contract?
CHAIR ANDERSON: To develop water resources.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Only water resources?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right, to develop resources. It's not, you know, to go out to contract to buy a pump or
to go out to contract to, to maintain something. It's just to further increase our water resources.
Basically, these list of projects right here that have already been engaged and entered into by the
County, we don't hear about until after the fact. And if we need, if we need to budget money for it, we
hear about it at budget. But as you all know, we are inundated with 50 million other things during
budget, so there's never time to really go into what this proposal might be.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So.
CHAIR ANDERSON: One. Just to give you one example. The Hamakuapoko well situation, which I'm sure
many of you are aware of. There are various scenarios that the County is currently looking into. So,
before they chose one scenario and went out to contract with somebody to spend money to develop that
resource, they would have to come to the Council for approval. And that's the intention. So, I'm just
going to let you mull that over. I can see you're all real excited, and we will defer this item until our
next meeting, or maybe our next couple meetings. With no objections and move on.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
JOHNSON, KANE, MOLINA, AND PONTANILLA)
ACTION:

WR-13

(PRESENT: ANDERSON,

CARROLL,

DEFER.

PROHIBITING DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS WITHOUT A LONG-TERM RELIABLE
SOURCE OF WATER (C.C. No. 05-271)

CHAIR ANDERSON: We have two bills proposed by Member Kane. And I thank you for your patience, Mr.
Kane. I'm going to open the floor to you for WR-13. This item is prohibiting development projects
without a long-term reliab.", reliable source of water. That's in another binder. Members, I'll give you
a chance to switch out.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Madam Chair, are you providing me with the floor at this time?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ah, yeah. I was just going give everyone a chance to get to the item.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I just have some brief remarks, Madam Chair, not specific. But I'll, I'll wait for
your que.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Go ahead, Mr. Kane. Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Madam Chair, and I'll, I'll echo a comment that was made by a
testifier earlier this morning that the content and the depth of today's agenda has surely have
overwhelmed me. So, I just wanted to share that with you, and that because you've made comments on
the deferrals that these were going to be showing up at next meetings.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. I'm going to try to make our next agenda a little bit more concise.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I, I would, I would appreciate that as one of your sitting members of this
Committee. It's very challenging and very important issues, but it's difficult to take all of 'em and, and
deal with them in matter of three hours.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Would you like to address WR-13, Mr. Kane?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Quite frankly, Madam Chair, because we have less than a half an hour to have a
meaningful discussion, in my opinion, which I think is necessary for all of these items, specific to
number 13 and 14. I'm sure we're gonna have an opportunity to provide opening remarks, but I would
hope that working maybe with our Council Chair and working with the other Committee Members as
well as Non-Committee Members that we look at providing some time to have some discussion and
providing you with more time to have maybe a couple of more frequency or frequent meetings to have
some of the discussion. Again, it's very difficult. Please bear with me because it's very challenging
today to deal with all of these things that are being in front of us and then coming up to this, which is a
very important bill that I believe is important. Shall I, Madam Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: This bill is being proposed similar to how a, a bill that was proposed several
years back in the state of California in a simplified form. And that a lot of the work that took place once
the initial submittal was made, things were added, deleted, refined, etc. And I would anticipate and hope
that, that is the same way that we can proceed with this particular bill. In other words, it was the intent
of our office to submit this bill in a bare bones format and provide the body as well, and most
importantly, the public an opportunity to be able to chew on this, and see how we can have what seems
to be working out of, anyway in, in the years that's been there in California successfully. Hopefully, we
can massage this one to make it something successful for us. Essentially, this proposed bill requires the
Director of Department of Water Supply to verify in writing a long-term reliable supply of water.
Second, it also would apply to all applicants for subdivision approval exempting family subdivisions.
Now that doesn't prevent us from considering exemptions for other components, whether it's affordable
housing, for in-fill development. That I hope we can have discussion along that lines. This proposed
bill would essentially change long standing water and land use policy in the County of Maui. Right now
the policy of the County, as well as the state, is essentially that first land use development should dictate
water development and not vice versa. Second, that the primary responsibility of the County's Water
Department is to simply find new sources and supply water for whatever development is proposed and
authorized. In other words, under current policy development of let's say 1,500 homes or condos,
would, could be approved without anyone knowing whether there is or will be water available. Instead,
the 1,500 units can be built and the Water Department would then find the water for these units and this
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might taking drilling new wells or diverting more stream water, which is currently the direction that it
seems we're heading. For me, I believe that these long standing policies needs to be reconsidered and
that's why I've asked the body to consider the proposal that's before us. And the term has been used
before, I believe that the cart is before the horse in this case. This bill proposes to put the horse or at
least attempts to put the horse back before the cart. The bill would not necessarily put water before land
use, but instead the effort really is to give both equal importance, and that's why there's another bill
that's in the Planning Committee. And that one basically is to incorporate into the general plan having a
water component there and not making it the driver but having, having a level of importance and
significance there.... (end a/tape, start 3B @ 11:58 a.m.) . .. Finally, Madam Chair, for purpose and
intent to protect and preserve of water resources. Excuse me, I have something in my eye. To give the
developers information that they can rely upon. It's not meant to be viewed as a moratorium, which I've
heard comments there. Contrary to the suggestion that it's unnecessary by a, by a comment made by an
individual in a recent article. I think this, this is something that is necessary to be discussed and
wherever we end up is gonna be a product of, of the discussion of this body with the engagement of the
pUblic. And finally, I think it's important that we always look at the possibility of liability, since we do
live in a very litigious society. So, we need to make sure that whatever we come out with is something
that protects the County who is in charge of this public resource from being put into a compromised
position. What if a proj ect is approved, the developer puts millions of dollars in infrastructure, then
they're told there's no water. That currently can happen because it's subject to availability, which is
what the Water Department has as their standard. Boiler plate language for people who want to go
develop. And I would finally agree that I think, the gentlemen from, from lao Valley who testified this
morning, said that what right minded person would go build and then realize that they don't have water
in the end. Just look around. There's a lot people who are building and they're not sure that the water's
going be there or they're going process and investing. It doesn't have to be physically having their
buildings coming up, but they've already invested lots and lots of money to try and provide for housing,
and other types of building or development, not knowing whether or not they're gonna have that water
available to them when the time comes to get that water meter. And that's not even to mention, you
know, the Upcountry situation where people have, they have everything except the water meter, and
they're ready to go, and they're still not being able to go. So, anyway. Thank you for allowing me to
speak and I am anxious to hear other comments and look forward to the engagement of the public in this
issue. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Kane. I'm gonna ask Mr. Kushi ... he told us several months ago that
there are people building without water meters. Can, can you reiterate that, Mr. Kushi? You recall that
statement you made to us early on?
MR. KUSHI: Again, you have to excuse my recollection, but I think what I said was there are a lot of people
building out there in the Central Maui system that, that would be served by the Central Maui system that
do not have reservations. The water rules provided that if you wanted to be assured of a meter, you
would come in and pay the fee, but if you weren't available to hook up, you would then have two
possibly three years to, to hook up. The Department would then issue a reservation and the Department
stopped doing that shortly after designation for lao. So, there are quite a few, specifically Spencer. He's
got no reservations and he's close to completion. All of the, all of the projects south of Wailuku
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Elementary School, they never did get reservations. So, they, they take their chance of hooking up,
hooking up of getting water, if we have it, at the time of hook up.
CHAIR ANDERSON: They didn't even have a reservation? They have any kind of assurance whatsoever, Mr.
Tengan?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, I don't think it's a great secret that we've been responding that generally water
may be available now, but it may not be available when you ready to hook up.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But wouldn't it be prudent for them to go ahead and buy the meters while it's now
available? And why don't they do that?
MR. TENGAN: I don't know. I'm not in the minds of the developers.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Even if, Madam Chair, even if they, they attempted to buy the meters or pay the fee now, they're
not ready to hook up. So, they need to complete all the infrastructure and the lines and the tanks, etc.
So, the Department would not accept their money.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You have to be fully ready to hook up before you can pay for a meter?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, I ... the off-site improvements would have to be constructed and in place.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: One, one clarification. The Hawaiian Homes properties down in Waihee, they, they do have
source commitments.
CHAIR ANDERSON: All right. You know, there is a, Mr. Ten ... Mr. Kushi, there is a provision in Title 18,
which this proposal from Mr. Kane amends. He's amending the general provision section in Title 18 ...
to specifically require that a reliable source of water is available that the Director of Water Supply shall
verify the availability of a long-term reliable source, reliable supply of water from a public or private
source or shall supply notification of the unavailability of water within 30 days of the subdivider's
request. In other words, he's saying a subdivision shall not be approved until a long-term reliable
supply is available. And as Mr. Kane said, we, we may want to make some definitions to further clarify
this language but the general parameters I think are pretty solid here. So, I just want to ask you the ...
Title 18 currently requires, and I don't know if it's being used for its intent, but under Preliminary
Subdivision Approval, 18.08.080, it lists, it lists a, various requirements that need to be submitted with
the preliminary plat in order for it to be approved, and one of the items that it does it list is under D,
statement regarding water system to be installed. Should a private water system be proposed statement
of source, quality and quantity of water shall also be included. Now, I know we don't have Public
Works here. But.

- 48-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

November 2, 2005

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yes, we do. We have the Deputy here.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, cooL Mr. Miyamoto, would you like to come up and, and give us a comment?
Thank you for being here.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Madam Chair, if you could restate what the location of the Code you referring to?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. Do you have the code in front of you, Mike? Okay. It's on, on page 521, under
Explanatory Information. This is required information in a preliminary plat for subdivision approval.
Could you give us an idea on what this, the Department's currently requiring based on this Code
requirement?
MR. MIYAMOTO: My understanding of the, the requirement is that should there be private system then the
subdivider, the applicant meets to certify that they have ample water supply that meets the, the
calculations that's determined by the Department of Water Supply. Should they decide that they're
going to hook, try and utilize the, the County's water system, they still have to go to the Department of
Water Supply to get confirmation that there is water available, and it does meet the necessary
requirements for potable water, fire protection, things of that nature.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And then why are they getting subdivision approval and moving forward without
having that assurance? Oh, we just heard that Henry Spencer and everybody down south this way they
are building without assurance of water meter.
MR. MIYAMOTO: If I can liken this, if I may liken this to like on, on how we handle our waste water capacity
also. I guess the reservation, the reason that for waste water, we issue it at the, the point of building
permit is to encourage them. If they're gonna ... we don't want to have capacity that's out there that
they don't feel the, the urgency to utilize. Where ifit's on the first come first serve basis, if a developer
is proposing a development, they will come in as, you know, they would be, try to accomplish what
they're gonna do as soon as possible knowing that there's a limitation on capacity. If they know it's
reserved then there's this, there's this, there's no, I guess, drive to, to try to complete this in a timely
matter. And, we may have capacity that maybe reserved out there for ten years. If you remember in
Land Use Committee, you asked me that question regarding the hold harmless agreement. And it's
specifically for this reason also that, that we've included that hold harmless.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, we've got several developers out there rushing like mad dogs to get their
subdivision done, so that they can come in and get the last drop of water before the next guy? I mean, it
doesn't make sense that people would be going forward in building without assurance of water. And, I
want to know what this statement is the Code means. It says statement regarding water system to be
installed. What do they say to you that, that allows you to give them preliminary approval when they
don't have water? Just we intend to get water from the County?
MR. MIYAMOTO: No. They, they, they first have to define whether it's going to public or private. If they're
going to use their own water, they have their own water source versus if they're gonna try and use the
County's water source. And then, if they're gonna, they, their plan is to use the County's water source,
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then they have to have Department of Water Supply give them the, the approval that, you know, there is
water, water available at this time, and that, you know, they, they're calculations meet Department of
Water Supply, and Department ... Fire Department's requirements for that subdivision.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, that's interesting because that contradicts what we were just told by the
Department, which makes Mr. Kane's proposal even more important to further require that there is a
source available before you begin building. And, we were just told by the Department that until they're
ready to hook up, they don't take their money for a meter. Did you just come in?
MR. MIYAMOTO: I was, I heard the, and it's basically the same thing that the, the source of water may be
there, but if it takes them ten years to come in, there's no guarantee that, that water that's present here
today will be available when they come in for their final building permits. And I think that's ... I, I
can't speak for Water Department, but I know that's how we interpret it in waste water when we talk
about waste water processing capacity.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, Mr. Kane, I guess we should take that into consideration in developing your bill.
Okay, Members, any other comments on this? Mr. Tengan or Mr. Kushi, do you, do you want to make
any comments on this proposal? We are going to be discussing it more thoroughly at the next meeting
but just since we're on topic.
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, I don't have any comments at this point and time. I'd like to reserve my time
for some future meeting.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, with no objections, then we'll defer this.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT: ANDERSON, JOHNSON, KANE,
MOLINA, AND PONTANILLA)
ACTION:

WR-14

DEFER.

WATER-CONSERVATION PLAN (C.C. No. 05-273)

CHAIR ANDERSON: And, we're also going to defer Item WR-14.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, I'd hope that we can get more meeting time. Members, I'm sorry there was so
much on the agenda that I will narrow it down to two items at the next meeting. Hopefully, we, we can
get something finalized and moved forward. No objections, we'll defer our final item.
COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT: ANDERSON, JOHNSON, KANE,
MOLINA, AND PONTANILLA)
ACTION:

DEFER.

CHAIR ANDERSON: This meeting of the Water Resource Committee for November 2nd is now adjourned .
. . .(gavel) . ..
ADJOURN: 12:13 p.m.

APPROVED BY:

ERSON, Chair
Water Resources Committee
wr:min:051102

Transcribed by: Delfey Fernandez

- 51 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

November 2, 2005

CERTlFICATE

I, Delfey Fernandez, hereby certify that the foregoing represents to the best of my ability, a true and
correct transcript of the proceedings. I further certify that I am not in any way concerned with the cause.
DATED this 30th day of November, 2005, in Wailuku, Hawaii

- 52-

